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COMPLAINT BEFORE
THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF

Auto Dealers and Drivers for Free m
Trade Political Action Committee MUR No

Friends of Connie Mack

Representative Connie Mack

The Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee files this

Complaint challenging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("FECA"), 2 U.S.C. §§ 431

et seq., and related regulations of the Federal Election
Commission ("FEC"), 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.1 et seq., by the Auto
Dealers and Drivers for Free Trade Political Action Committee
("Auto Dealers PAC"), the Friends of Connie Mack ("Mack
Committee”), and Representative Connie Mack (referred to

collectively hereinafter as "Respondents”).

I. INTRODUCTION

The Auto Dealers PAC is a "political committee®” within the
meaning of Section 431(4) of the FECA, registered with and
reporting to the Federal Election Commission. The Auto Dealers
PAC is now spending monies, in support of the general election
campaign of Representative Mack for the United States Senate,
in the hundreds of thousands of dollars -~ well in excess of
the $5,000 limit for multi-candidate political committees, and

therefore in violation of Section 441la(a)(2) of the FECA.




These expenditures are funding "eleventh-hour” media

advertisements in support of the Mack candidacy, virtually on

the eve of the General Election.

The Auto Dealers PAC, however, treats these expenditures
as "independent®”, thus free of any contribution limitation
under the FECA. Whether the Auto Dealers PAC is able to
establish the required "independence®” to make such expenditures
is, on the available facts, highly questionable; and this

question of utmost significance should be investigated

immediately. For if these expenditures have not been made

:? independently, the Respondents have committed a significant

; violation of the lawful contribution limits. 2 U.S.C.

- § 441a(f). Moreover, in failing to accurately report these
' contributions, the Auto Dealers PAC has violated § 434(b) of
™ the FECA.

-

. Finally, the Mack Committee appears neither prepared nor
;_ able to provide the public disclosure which is mandated by law

and necessary to present the voters of Florida with a clear

&)

picture of its current activities. The Mack respondents are
filing 48-hour reports of contributions received without any
legally required identification of the contributors. The

Commission should also investigate these violations and bring

to bear in this resolution the full penalties of the law.
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The Auto Dealers PAC is producing and airing television
and radio ads in support of or in opposition to several
Republican Senate candidates. To date, the PAC has already
spent over five hundred thousand dollars which it has reported
as "independent” expenditures, and this number increases daily
as 24-hour reports filed by the PAC reveal more of the same.
The amount it may ultimately spend "independently” could be
most substantial, by any measure; the PAC reported cash-on-hand

as of September 30 of 3 million dollars.l/

A large share of these independent expenditures, some
$300,000, have been made on behalf of the election campaign of
Representative Connie Mack, the Republican Senate candidate in

2/ According to FEC records, there are additional

Florida.
and substantial relationships between the PAC and the Mack
campaign. The Auto Dealers have retained two key consultants,
who are also employed by, and acting as legal agents of, the

Mack campaign.;/ One such firm, Multi-Media Services Corpora-

"-1-‘)407‘4599

tion, performs time buying services for both Mack and the

1/ Because the Auto Dealers PAC's Pre-election Report was
not available at the time this Complaint was prepared,
these figures are incomplete and thus do not reveal an
accurate summary of all activities.

2/ See Exhibit A.

3/ See Exhibit B.
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PAC; the other, Karl Rove and Company, provides direct mail
services for both. These vendors are not mere providers of
goods for sale but rather consultants on strategy for both the
candidate and the PAC. Their contact with each is not
occasional but frequent, and they are positioned to become
intimately familiar with the strategies and plans of Mack and

the Auto Dealers.

While these consultants assist the PAC with its activities

in other areas as well, their common ties to Mack and to the

Auto Dealers, when that PAC is active in Florida, present prima

facie questions about the "independence” of the PAC's
expenditures for Mack. The "total” independence envisioned by
the Supreme Court in crafting constitutional protection for
this type of expenditure is plainly missing. Buckley v. Valeo,
424 U.S. 1, 47 (1976). These collusive arrangements fail any
legal test of independence, including those articulated by the
Commission in regulaticns and Advisory Opinions.

II. THE AUTO_DEALERS PAC EXPENDITURES DO NOT MEET THE TEST

FOR INDEPENDENCE

Applicable Law

The FECA adopts the definition of "independent expenditure®
articulated by the Supreme Court in Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1

(1976), that is, any expenditure which: (1) expressly advocates
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the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate; and
(2) is made without cooperation or consultation with or at the
request or suggestion of any candidate or his authorized

committee or agent. 2 U.S.C. 431(17).

While there is no question that the "independent"”
advertisements authorized and paid for by the Auto Dealers PAC
expressly advocate the election of Representative Mack, there
is certainly a question whether the PAC has "consulted with” or

acted "in cooperation with" the agents of Representative Connie

Mack.

“Cooperation” or "consultation” exists if there is "any
arrangement, coordination or direction by the candidate or his
agent prior to the publication, distribution, display or
broadcast of the communication.” 11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b)(4)(i).
(Emphasis added.) Thus any degree of coordination between the
group making the expenditures and the candidate (or his agent)
at any time prior to the broadcast would defeat the requisite

"independence" of the activity.

"Cooperation” or "consultation" is presumed by law if it
is based on information about the candidate's plans, projects
or needs provided to the expending person by the candidate or
his agent. This presumption operates automatically when:

(1) the expenditures are based on information provided by the

0423E 11/03/88




candidate or candidate's agent; or (2) the expenditures are
made "by or through®" a person described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b)

(4)(1)(B), who maintains or maintained a working or formal

relationship, including a legal "agency relationship”, to the

candidate or candidate's authorized committee. 11 C.F.R.
§ 109.1(b)(4)(i). Advisory Opinion 1979-80, 1 Fed. Elec. Camp.

Fin. Guide (CCH) ¥ 5469.

Key to the enforcement of these regulations is their focus
on the relationship to a candidate's "agents." This follows
from the recognition that the avoidance of direct contact with
the candidate or official campaign staff cannot be a sufficient
standard of independence; such a standard would only encourage
indirect contacts with "agents"” which are equally destructive
to true independence. This "indirect" route has been closed by
disallowing coordination or consultation with "agents."” See
Advisory Opinion 1979-80, supra, at p.10,527 ("Thus, if any
agency relationship exists or existed . . . the presumption is

that the expenditure is not independent™).

An "agent” is defined by regulation as a person who has
actual oral or written authority, either express or implied, to
make or to authorize the making of expenditures on behalf of a
candidate or means any person who has been placed in a position
within the campaign organization where it would reasonably

appear that in the ordinary course of campaign-related
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activities he or she may authorize expenditures. 11 C.F.R.
§ 109.1(b)(5). Thus, the test to determine whether an agency
relationship exists between the candidate and the expending
committee is broad and inclusive. Expenditures made based on
information from or consultation with an agent of the campaign
are presumptively nonindependent, and thus in-kind contributions

subject to the limitations of 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a).

The Relationship Between the Auto Dealers PAC and the Mack
Committee

Both the media firm Multi-Media Services Corporation, and
the direct mail firm, Karl Rove and Company, retained by the
Auto Dealers PAC play a central and strategic role in the Mack
campaign. In modern campaigns, heavily reliant on media
broadcast and direct mail to present their messages to the
voters, there are no more important strategists in the campaign
than the media and direct mail consultants. This is
particularly the case in large, populous states like Florida
where personal contact and one-on-one campaigning can only

affect a small percentage of the voters.

The Mack Committee has used Multi-Media Services as its

principal media time buyer.4/ Further, based on the

While according to the Mack Committee's FEC reports, media
expenditures have been made to First Media Services
Corporation, the contracts with the broadcast stations
appear to be with Multi-Media Services. This discrepancy

(Footnote continued)

11703788




Committee's FEC reports, Karl Rove and Company received almost
$100,000 in September alone from the Mack Committee for direct
mail expenditures. See Exhibit C. Both of the firms,
authorized to expend funds on behalf of the candidate,
constitute "agents" of the Mack campaign under the clear terms

of the FEC regulations and relevant Advisory Opinions.

As the Mack Committee's media time buyers, Multi-Media
Services is authorized "to make or to authorize the making of
expenditures on behalf of a candidate [Mack]," namely, in
purchasing time for political advertisements. 11 C.F.R.

§ 109.1(b)(5), FEC Advisory Opinion 1979-80, supra. In this
agency capacity, the firm is aware of, if not responsible for,
designing the Mack Committee's media strategy, including the
timing, placement and targeting of the ads. It receives in the
normal course of its activities critical information about the
candidate's campaign message, polling, and other plans. In
Advisory Opinion 1979-80, the Commission held in similar
circumstances that the mere concurrent use of a media buyer by

both the candidate and the independent committee would destroy

(Footnote continued)

4/ between the name of the actual agent of the Mack
Committee and that of the payee on the Committee's
reports raises additional questions regarding the
accuracy of the Mack Committee disclosures to the FEC,
and perhaps the intent to obscure, if not conceal the
common relationship. See Exhibits C and D.
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any independence that might have been established, since as a

matter of law, the buyer was an "agent" of the candidate.

Here, too, an "agent” of Mack, Multi-Media, is operating
as the agent of an independent expenditure group spending on
Mack's behalf. This is a prima facie refutation of any claim
by the PAC to "independence.” The FEC has noted in the case of

time buyers in particular:

*. . . if [a) time buyer does go to work for the
Republican nominee, the time buyer's continued
work for [an independent committee] would
compromise [the Committee’'s] ability to make
independent expenditures in opposition to the
Democratic candidate. This results from
Commission regulation § 109.1(b)(4)(i)(B) and the
time buyer's authority to expend funds. If the
time buyer volunteers his or her professional
service to buy media time, the result would be
the same; [the Committee‘'s] ability to make
independent expenditures would be compromised if
the time buyer works for the Committee while
simultaneously doing volunteer service for the
Republican nominee."”

Advisory Opinion 1979-80.

The same analysis establishes an agency relationship between
the direct mail consultant and the candidate. A direct mail
firm is authorized to make expenditures in the manner of a
legal "agent"; it funds copy preparation, printing and other
costs on behalf of its candidate. The Mack Committee's direct
mail firm certainly also receives extensive information from
the campaign about recent polls, new strategies and messages.

As election day approaches and the firm is required to act on
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short timetables in light of unfolding events in the campaign,
quick decisions and strategies can only be formulated if the

firm is intimately familiar with the campaign operations.

During this same period, the Auto Dealers PAC has also
developed a close working relationship with these two campaign
consulting firms. The PAC has used Multi-Media Services to
place ads in Nevada, Wyoming, Mississippi, and California on
behalf of the campaigns of Senators Chic Hecht and Malcolm

Wallop, Representative Lott, and Senator Pete Wilson. Further,

Karl Rove and Company was retained to develop the PAC's direct

mail on behalf of Senator Hecht. See Exhibit B.

In light of these established contacts between the
“independent"” committee making expenditures on behalf of the
Mack Committee and agents of the Mack Committee, it is clearly
appropriate to inquire immediately whether the Auto Dealers PAC
is acting based on information provided by Mack "agents” --
Multi-Media Services or Karl Rove and Company -- which is
sufficient to destroy the "independence” of the PAC’s

efforts.2/

2/ This set of facts distinguishes this matter from MUR
2272, where the General Counsel rejected a challenge to
independence based on a political committee's sharing of
common vendors with the National Republican Congressional
Committee. The General Counsel noted that unlike the PAC
in this case, the party committee was not involved in the
campaign of the candidate in question. Moreover, none of
the vendors qualified or were treated as "agents" under
FEC regulations.
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According to the regulations, any degree of consultation is
sufficient to violate the prohibition on "cooperation"” or
"consultation” between the committees. 11 C.F.R. 109.1(b)(4)
(i). The Supreme Court has also emphasized that any degree of
contact would destroy independence, stating that independent
expenditures must be made "totally independently of the
candidate and his campaign."™ 424 U.S. at 47. And as the
United States District Court noted in the landmark Federal
Election Commission v. NCPAC, Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide
(CCH), ¥ 9239, the question of independence, which is so
critical to the enforcement of the law, cannot be resolved by
technical distinctions, but only by broad reliance on the
"spirit” of the prohibition on collusion ("[The actions of the
independent committee] overstep the wording of the Advisory
Opinion [1979-80] and contradict its underlying spirit as

well”.) Federal Election Commission v. NCPAC, supra, at

p.51,918. Independence means precisely that and nothing less,

and it is not likely to be found in this closely woven web of

relationships.g/ On the contrary, what is found here is the

structure of collusion, recognized for what it is in the law.

It appears unlikely on these facts that, given its

considerable interest in assisting Congressman Mack's election

It is also noteworthy that the PAC has contributed
directly the maximum allowed by law to the Mack Committee
in the general election. See Exhibit E. A Commission
investigation should address the nature of any direct
contacts between the PAC and the Mack respondents which
occurred at the time of this contribution.
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campaign (the PAC has already made an expenditure of $300,000,
the largest to date for any candidate), the Auto Dealers PAC
has not taken every step to ensure its investment in Florida is
as sound and strategically placed as possible. The obvious
source of precisely the information most needed about the Mack
Committee's plans and strategies are the very firms with which

the PAC has regular contact.

I11. THE MACK COMMITTEE HAS VIOLATED FEC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

The Mack Committee and Representative Connie Mack have

demonstrated a total disregard for the reporting requirements
under sections 434(b) and 434(a)(6) of the FECA. The Committee
has filed 48-hour reports of receipts over $1,000; the total
contributions received during this pericd has been $377,550
from over 280 contributors. See Exhibit F. These reports do
not list even one address, occupation or employer; nor does the
Committee show a good faith effort by, at a minimum, indicating
that this contributor information is being sought. These
violations of the reporting laws occur at a time when access to
accurate and complete contributor information is the most
critical. The majority of voters are making their decisions on
which candidates to vote for and the media is attempting to
provide the most accurate information on candidates running for
office. The Mack Committee, by concealing information
essential to adequate reporting, is misleading those on whose

support it is relying.
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CONCLUSION

On the basis of the foregoing, the Complainant requests
that the FEC: (1) conduct an expedited investigation of the
facts and legal conclusions stated in this Complaint; (2) seek
injunctive relief in the appropriate district court of the
United States in the State of Florida to prevent further and
continuing violations of the Act; (3) enter into prompt
conciliation with Respondents to remedy the violation alleged
in this complaint and, most importantly, to ensure that no
further violations occur; and (4) impose any and all penalties

grounded in violations alleged in this Complaint.

RESP CTFULLY SUBMITTED,

N

obert F. Bauer, General Counsel
B. Holly Schadler, Counsel
Democratic Senatorial Campaign
Committee
430 South Capitol Street, S.E.
Washington, DC 20003
(202) 244-2447

DISTEILT oF CoLlmba ss -

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME
ON THIS DAY OF Zgrenits 1988.

Cﬁé%é;&p (U.uﬁﬁglumuau//

NOTARY PUBLIC

Bi§ Commisdon Expires June 30, 1993
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Some of Comwmtums On et} .. <
Auto Dealers & Drivers for Frea Trade PAC €00141903 (e
- o8 Gomn Puyen - t-—-:. o, vewd “upeurIed v AEDENS By B Y
Ca00ne st § GIEY S i
Larry HcCarthy Creative 10/25/88| 5,500.00 | Sen. talcolm Wallop
108 9th Street, S.E. U.S. Senate T
Vashington, DC 20003 Wyoming -
St
Larry McCarthy Creative 10/25/88| 3,500.90 | Rep. Tremt Lott B ?
108 9th Street, S.E. U.S. Senate -
Washington, DC 20003 Mississippi = §
O
Larry McCarthy Creative 110/25/88| 3,500.00 | Sen. Pete Wilson L.
Washington, DC 20003 California e
'g‘
Bsucoon ) Ovoese ¥
[
Karl Rove & Co. Direct Mail 10/25/88| 5,814.75 | Sen. Chic Hecht s:g
P.0. Box 1902 U.S. Senate ;5
Austin, TX 78767 € Nevada + B
DSvooon 0 Cvome g
Z;;
Moore Information Polling 10/25/88|11,550.00 | Rep. Connie Mack E
1133 S.W. Market Street U.S. Senate 3
Portland, OR 97201 Florida - g
L | 2 , SO0 0 Cooose N
Moore Information Polling 10/25/88] 5,150.00 | Sen. Chic Hecht 4
1133 S.W. Market Street U.S. Senate - 5
Portland, OR 97201 o Nevada }t
Mn 0 Ovoone £
P—— o e
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P308 comsn O e Pages
o 2 . " L:blv.‘ ,'.---. T
.,. | ' (See Reverss Side for Instructions) LR A OF Tife Stilaad
&gy =2 i
Name of Commiries (in Fuil) 2l
AND | iy Tl 1
Auto Dealers & Drivers for Free Trade PAC 00141903 7
ol Name ol Fecera Canaid,
R T o] | et s
sapendiure & otfce 10ught

Lambert Dale Advertising Media- Time Buy 10/31/88 [5100,000.00| Rep. Connie Mack

1515 Broadway U.S. Senate
New York, NY 10036 Florida
- 3 Sweoort < Cooote
Karl Rove + Co. y Direct Mail 10/31/88 b 81,816.50|Sen. Chiec Hecht
P.0. Box 1902 ' U.S. Senate
Austin, TX 78767 e‘ : ¢ Nevada
3 &3 Sueoort 0Q Oooote
0 1
~
‘~
\\r N
O Suooort 0 Cooate
+
~
0 Svocornt € Qooote
o
~ 3 Ssopornt O Oooose
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180 SUBTOTAL Of 1161700 INGIOINOINT ERDENGIMIOS . « « o 4 o o v o s e o vo s s e enneesenans sl81 814, 5?
(DISUBTOTAL 0f Unitemized Ince0enaent EaDentitures . . . . . oo o v oo o v o oo ennneeennas H 1

[
16) TOTAL (NGIDIAGENT EDBNGIMIEE. o . o o . i o it ittt et s vt tannnnsaseoenneaenaessnstnneen. ., ' $ 181.816.50
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HARD Dfp e Bei £
Neme of Comminies (in Fuil) 1.0. No.
Auco Dealers & Drivers for Free Trade PAC C00141903
Fuil Neme, Maiing Aaaress & <17 Code Purooes of —ate \montn, Amount Hame o) Feaerar Condiasie
" o ot Escn Paves Espenciture Qay, yesr) I¥P00!1ed Or ODDC: -~ v the
\ espenditure & o' Segnt
Multi-Media Services " Media-Time Buy 11/1/88 [$27,035.0u |Sen. Malcoln Wallop
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P |

, other than using the name and sddress of any politicsl committes to solicit contributions from such committes.

y information copied from such Reports end Statements may not be sold or used by any person fovrm purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
FRIENDS OF CONNIE MACK

Disbursement for: l |Pmmvv I_lGonou'

A. Full Name, Meiling Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (mom)h. é Amount of Eech
deay, vear isbursement This Period
Ramada Hotel Airport travel
P. O. Box 06957 Disbursement for7 | ] Primr U 8/19/88 | 239.16
: v Geners!

Ft. Myers, FL 33906 AP |

8. Fult Name. Meiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dste (month, | Amount of Each
Radi Plaza Hotel 4 1 day. vesr) Disbursement This Period
60 S. Ivanhoe Blvd. 8/19/88 "186.00

Miami, FL 33126
~ ON

i Disbursement for : {1 | Primary UGenem l

Other (specity)

Orlando, FL 32804 ) Other tspecity) ' L
C. Full Name, Msiling Addrass and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement i Dste (month, ' Amount of Esch
day, r) , Disbur This Peri
Miami Ai rtHiltm&Marina i ¢ el ‘ Y. yea sbursement This Period
5101 Blue lagoon Dr. 8/19/88 185.82

D. Full Name, Mailing Addrass and ZIP Code

| Purpose of Disbursement

Dete (month, !

Amount of Each

-~ € Jack M 11 travel . day,veer) ' Disbursement This Period
West ! 19/88 404.00
Nal A g 5125 Ta;ga 33634Bl\ld. | Disbursement for: I_xPrimuy i_‘rGenem 8/ 9/ ]
Pa, -—-; Other (specify)
- O E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code  Purpose ot Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
Kent ) I-‘ried 011 } ; iOX'l expense { day, year) Disbursement This Period
. Federal Highwa . . 8/19/88 1.095.00
" gsl 1 Sl ,FFL 3492'; 4 Disbursement for: [__ Primery _J Genergl / /

"1 Other (specity)

¢ O | £. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
- O Michelle Rubin

i 6150 Amberwoods Dr.

~ | Boca Raton, FL 33433

Purpose of Disbursement
professional services

Disbursement for: | - Primary | Genera!

] Other (specity)

Date imonth,
day, year)

8/19/88

Amour- of Each
Disburseme~: This Period

1,002.55

~ T G. Full Name, Msiling Address snd 2IP Code
Adolfo lantiqua

4230 S.W. 108th Ave.
Miami, FL 33165

Purpose of Disbursement

travel

Disbursement for: Primary .Geners!

"] Other (specity)

Date (month,
day, vear)

8/19/88 |

Amount of Each

. Disbursement This Period

432.11

H. Full Neme, Msiling Address and ZIP Code
General Develcpment Corp.
1111 S. Bayshore Drive
Miami, FL 33131

Purpose of Disbursement

travel

Disbursement for: ‘Primary "General!

. Other (specify) —

Date (month,

Amount of Each

day, year) . Disbursement This Period

8/19/88

3,481.00

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code
First Media Services Corp.

Mclean, VA

<__—

,Purpose of Disbursement

media services

T Other {specify) -

Disbursement for: Primary General
—

Date (month,
day, vear)

8/19,88

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

95,889.03

SUBTOTAL ot Disbursements This Page (opticnall ... .. ..

TAL This Period (last page this line number only} . . .




; 3 i -PAGE OF
e schedulel(s)
SCHEDULE B lTEMlZE.SBURSEMENTs g sy YOI
Detailed Summary Page  £oR (INE NUMBER
- informetion copied from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercia)
, other then using the name and address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committes.
NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
FRIENDS OF CONNIE MACK
A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dete (month, ] Amount of Each
- £ Fl dey, yesr) ‘ Disbursement This Period
P. O. Box 3‘70 Soare _ 8/23/88 222.90
. Disbursement for: D Primery | | General
Ft. Myers, FL 33904 joum (specify)
8. Full Name, Meiling Address and 2IP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dste (month, Amount of Each
Triple J Ai day, vesr) Disbursement This Period
P. o: Box 30383 Disbursement for: [_lhmvy l_J General 8/24/ 88 597.00
Tampa, FL 33630 ﬁonm (specity)
C. Full Name, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disburssment l Date (month, Amount of Esch
r Inc i day. vesr) Disbursement This Period
P. O. Drawer 67 — , . 8/24/88 1,125.00
| Disbursement for: L | Primary Generas! !
° Auburndale, FL 33823 "] Other (specity)
- D. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement | Date (month, Amount of Each
P 2 First Media S % Corp. lia i ! day, vear) - Disbursement This Period
‘ - : ! 8/24/¢8' 80,746.03
< e—- ' Disbursement for: | TPvimavy . | Genera! !
\r D — s
McLean, VA | Other ispecity) ==
- © E. Full Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, | Amount of Each
N . N i day, vear) i Disbursement This Period
Orlando Airport Marriott meeting expense ! »
‘ 7499 Augusta National Dr. 8/25/88 | 208.71
Disbursement for: ‘Primary | Genersl
r Orlando, FL 32822 "1 0ther tspecityl - l ;
¢ - o F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period
- c:| RMRS System postage
: P. O. Bpx 7150M T e 8/26/88 2,500.00
. isbur n r rimary - Geners
.. €| st. Ioaas, MO 63195 3 Other (specity) —
— 23] G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date {(month, | Amount of Esch
U. S. Post ; ge day, year) Disbursement This Period
3D D posta
7 : ot - = a3 ' 8/26/88 1,250.00
1sbursement for Timary eners
pa, FL 33601 "1 Other (specify) — | ;
M. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, . Amount of Each
Delo Shea tion -in } ind day, vear) ! Disbursement This Perioa
30 Primrose Court : 8/26/88 : 300.00
Marco Island FL 33937 __D_mbuuemcm for: L.} Primery — Genera!
Other (specify)
1. Full Name, Masiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Deste (month, Amount of Each
T™h Shea ] 1on -in ) ind day, vesr) Disbursement This Per,od
30 Primrose Court : — 8/26/88 300.00
Marco Island FL 33937 ﬂsbunemem for: b_, Primary L_ Genera!l
Other (specity)
SUBTOTAL ot Disbursements This Page foptional) .. .......... ...... ... T FE RN
R e S
AL This Period (iast page this hne numbper only) . ... . .. e I /-[
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Detsiled Summery Page  £OR LINE NUMBER
\ | 17
information copied from such Reports snd Statemants may not - ‘:h’ the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercis!
0808, other than using the neme and eddress of any pntic’ from such committes.
NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
FRIENDS OF CONNIE MACK
A. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Oste (month, | Amount of Each
Karl & dey, vesr) | Disbursement This Period
Rove & Company ‘
1609 Shoal Creek Blvd. €— N sy [ie] corrst]: <3/ 9N/E8 25,000.00
Austin, TX 78701 )
8. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
L . day, vesr) Disburseme: * This Period
Blackwell Stieglitz reception exp.-in kind .
2? w'_ Flagler St. Disbursement for: | | Primery | | Genersl 9/01/88 216.25
Mldml, FL 33130 ——lOtMv (specity)
C. Full Name, Mailing Addres snd ZIP Cade Purpose of Disbursement | Date (month, Amount of Esch
. 1 ) - in ki day, vesr) Disbursement This Period
Qurtis Carlson | receptxm exp.- kind
2? W: Flagler st. E'Disburumom for: L\_| Primary UGmcrnl ! 9/01/88 ' 216.25
e T Miami, FL 33130 ‘—_10"10! (specify) ; ;
D. Full Name, Mailing Address and 21P Code | Purpose of Disbursement f Date (month, ' Amount of Each
oo | . R . : . r) Disbur Thi r
o : John C. i ion exp.-in ) 3 ! day. vea . Dusbursement This Period
1240 Blue Road - . i 9/01/88 " 216.25
Ng Disbursement for: L Primary «\_gc,encul !
Coral Gables FL 33146 7 Other (1pecity) ‘
S E. Full Name, Mailing Address end 21P Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, | Amount of Each
. . . l day. vear) | Disbursement This Period
‘ Robert N. Allen, Jr. reception exp.-in kind ; ‘i
25 W. Flagler St. o . - . 9/01/88 216.25
" N isbursement for: . Primary L__j Genergl .
™ Miami, FL 33130 ] Other tapecity) 3 |
} F. Full Name, Mailing Address end 2IP Code Purpose of Disbursement N Daste (month, ! Amount »f Each
o 's ies. Inc 1a1ty advertising day, veasr) . Disbursement This Period
< : Brown Trophies, . Spec
s P. 0. Bax 13214 Disbursement for: | Primary “TGeners! . 9/02/88 651.90
~ ¢ Tampa, FL 33611 ) Other tspecity) — ,
~ ST'G. Full Name. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Deate (month, ! Amount of Esch
:JD Fi Florida E ) pa 11 taxes day, year) 3 Disbursement This Period
‘ P. O. Box 1810 YT re—— P rrv— 9/06/88 4,598.06
T 1sbur : rimary neral | .
! FL 33601 ——‘Other {specify) - - ' ‘I
M. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, | Amount of Each
Alfredo Zayden . t re.ntal day, year) X Disbursement This Period
601 S. Miami Ave. , 9/06/88 800.00
Miami. FL 33130 _Esbuuemem for: - Primeary _ General
4 Other (specify)
1. Full Neme, Mailing Address snd 2IP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
Alamo Jet, Inc ' travel day, yesr) Disbursement This Period
’ .
12689 New Brittany Blvd. ‘ : 9/06/88 2,486.00
Ft. MYEIS, FL 33907 ﬂmursemem for . Primary — General
Other (specify)
SUBTOTAL o' Disbursements This Page (optionaty ... ... . . ...
AL This Period tlast page this line numper only)
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FOR LINE NUMBER
! 17

information copied from such Reports and Stetements May not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercis!
. other than using the neme and address of sny political committes to solicit contributions from such committes.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
FRIENDS OF CONNIE MACK

30

U

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and Z2IP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Date {month, 1 Amount of Each
1

o ] ] | dey, vesr) Disbursement This Period

1111 S. Bayshore Drive Dsbursemert for | JPrimery | JGorat 9/06/88 1,004.00

Miami, FL. 33131 Other (specity)

B. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (mont)h. [ 5 Amount of Each

day, vesr isbursement This Period

Praxis List Campany direct mail expense

P. O, Box 2352 Disbursement for: ]_Jmmorv Ucmnal 9/06/88 15,268.24

Austin, TX 78768 Other (specify) ,

C. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code

Karl Rove & Company
1609 Shoal Creek Blvd.
Austin, TX 78701

| Purpose of Disbursement |
| direct mail expense |
U General :

' Disbursement for: I \ | Primary
Other (specifty)

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Eech
i Disbursement This Period

|
9/07/88 42,319.94

O. Fuli Neme, Mailing Address and ZiP Code

| Purpose of Disbursement

Date (month, Amount of Each

Irving, NY 10533

Geners!
I Other (specity) '

day, yeer) Disbursement This Period
RMRS System postage ' ‘
P. O. m‘ 7150M A Disbu~ement for [ Prima i General , 9/08/88 . 2' 500.00
. i g : ry '
St. ILouis, MO 63195 jmw (specify) — 1
E. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement - Date (month, l Amount of Each
f day, year) Disbursement This Period
U. S. Postmaster postage 1 [
' 500.0
FL 33601 Disbursement for: [_; Primary L_} General 9/08/88 ' 2 ! 0
mpa' —7 Qther (specify)
F. Full Neme, Mailing Address and 2IP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date {month, Amount of Each
. . day, year) - Disbursement This Period
Sheraton Maitland Hotel meeting expense :
p. O. imx 6300 Disbursement for: ]_« Primary - TGeneral 9/08/88 124.14
orl ’ FL 32833 _7 Other (specify) ‘ —
G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
2 hur J F. X1 in & polling day, year) ‘, Disbursement This Period
16 N. Astor : : 9/08/88 ! 33,987.84
Ditbursement for: Primary )

f

M. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose ot Disbursement

Date Imonth, Amount ot Each

Miami, FL 33172

-
Disbursement for. ' Primary Genersl
| S

Other (specity)

Michelle Rubin professi 1 ices day, year) . Disbursement This Periog
6150 Amberwoods Dr. — 9/09/88 . 1,079.81
m mton H—v 33433 _Elsbunemem for- -__ Primary Genera!
! Other (specify)
1. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code i Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
J. G. M B\terprlses travel day, year) Disbursement Tihus Period
175 Fountainebleau, #2H6 9/09/88 2,393.25

SUBTOTAL o Disbursements This Page (optional)

OTAL Th.s Per.0a (last page this line number onty}




NAS FORM P8 1) PEBRUARY | EXHIBIT D

‘ STATION and LOCATION it s . / [~ 19
M—I—J— t&

ing)
) (on behalf of

PO TR B T e e e —
L

_+ 8 legslly qualified candidate ! the W £2v politicel party for the office of
in the .M____ electinn to he held on / L’! A 88) do herebiy request station time as

Mw:

Pr—LENCTROF BRANADCRETar ,~NHOUB"N DAV F=TIMES PLE S RIK=, (m=TOTALNO WRERSwn, ~Ratt—

L tttrcke

79 é@)&
DATE OF Y SROADCASY | TR LT SR A 9/ ff .? 00
//- 3 ‘gX --]-—---- .o o //-4 .8_8_/ ..d Tate] Chorges: ﬁ@l."
lorree

The broadcsst tine will he ueed by . - . .. . — -
1 repeesent that the advence payment for the admvc--tlcz-rﬂu-tl broadeast tine: has been furnished by

Yoo By Opnis Macke oo Borall

A —_— At your are authorized (o so deseeitre 1t apasor I your lug and (o
announce the: program as paid for by nuk wison ar ety The entty furiishing the payawnt, ul‘wr than an in.

diviihal pervm s () weorportatum, 01 g cmmitler, § ) an asamsation, on U ) obleer aminen porated growp.
The naney sndd ollices of the chiicd esdutive oflicers of the entity are.

Widuest

——es e = c Bod o - - T P BEPS .. o = = @ - @ ——— A — e

"')74.')7.-'4‘131

It s my understanding that. If thee tiene 16 80 e ased by Hu- candulate honelf within 45 duys of & primary or pri.
mary runoff eloction or within 80 days of u pemeval or geeial chection e alun e charges represent 1he lnwest
unit charge of te- station for the sane chiss and snmmnt of time for the same perfod. where the use is by » persvn
or entity other than the cundidate ar b by the candidate Bt autaide the afurementioned 43 or 80 day penods, the
shove eharges do nat excecd the charges nade for commpatable use of such station by nther waers.

M is sgreed that we of the station for the shoveestated porposes will be governed by the Communications Act of

934. a5 amcnded. and the FCC'y rules und regulations, particolsrly thase provisios teprinted un the back
herasf, which | Rave resd snd undeestand. | fusther agree o indenmify and hold hurinlest the etetion fur any
damages nr liahility that may entur frinn the performunce of the above -stated broudcasts. For the above-stated
twoadeats | also ugree to prepare a seept or tsseription, whch wil] te delivered to the station ot least
bufore the tine: of the scheduled brosdeasts, (note the two preceding sen.
tences are aol applicsble if the candidate is presanally using the time).

Date:

(Candidate, Supporter or Agent)

Repied) by .55...‘-/.‘.“"’ S ‘tm«MW_’_&.‘fM

Thh spphicutlon, winther sevepied s scfonted, will ba avalloble fur pobliv Saspevtion fini & peekad of (wo yean
In sccordance with FCC regulations (Scctions 73,1826 and 73.)194%d).)
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D ~ (KA ADORESS NUMBER OATd
MULTI MEDTA ADV 1000083 _f13 Y 2| 2

801 N.FAIKFAX 87, STE 312 CTo9 RIPY Ul
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TAS BARNEDTBLANKE |
1F.

% oave EFPECTIVE DATES
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INVICE CPMMENTS
D218Ct PD POR HY CUNNIE MACK |FOk SENATL
TREAS) ROBERT [NATKINS,
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TH=F s 1158A)227p |10 |11/703-11/07

™ TN 3%8F) AS7F |10 1370311707

TH-F " 956 630P |10 {12/03-11/07
TH=t M 1101PR130F (10 [11703-11/07

o
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$A LUBEr] 630P 10111709
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68U aser)100p |10 |13/06

NOVEA
72,933,00
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~y oAY® =" 0 TvPE| GPrecTIVE DAYI.—ICI.MI 8kC. .0l W RATE/P01 '
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01-88 thry 09-30-88
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! yydan fof Congress

)

P.0. B 12473

Portiand, OR 97212

400-00975-C
w@-3

Yeor teo dste:

et maertee sttt etsttacrecwncsnetostes IR eRT e

Slade Qorton fer Sarate

‘$00 umll Street #4621

Seattle, WA 8121

100-01037-C
WA Sevwte

Year to dete:

ancﬂu.. mlu—l
Cacpat gn Committee
€30 Sauth Capitol Street

panforth for Sermte

755 Sew Sallas Goed South
suite 280

st. Louis, MO 63141%

friencis of Dick Luger
P.0. Box 44081
Indiamoplis, I8 &8264
Roth Serate Comittee
£.0. Box 105
Wilaimgton, OF

natch Election Commitiee
&40 1st Street, WV

Suite 600
Vashimgton, DC 20001

frierads of Comie Mack
$.0. Box 1180

Yompa, FL 33601

100- 0“1)-C

100-01176-C
O Serate
Year to date:
100-01177-C
I Serate
Yesr tc date:
100-01195-C
DE Senate
Yesr to date:
100-0119¢-C
Ul Senate
Year to dete:
100-0v192-C
FL Serate

Year to date:

$9,000.00

09-16-88

Page Totel
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$,000.00 ° Genarsl

$33,650.00
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SECRETARY OF THE SENATE 1 e
OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS GONOS :
{; 232 HART SENATE OFFICE BUILDING 0o E :
WASHINGTON OC 20510 =

7
THE FOLLOWING CONTRIBUTIONS WERE RECEIVED ON Ot (OBER 28
t SOUTHERN BELL FEDERAL PAC 83,000
& T MARK SANFORD $3,000
ILITYON EMPLOYEES POLITICAL ASSISTANCE COMMITTEE $2,000 )
t~ YLISA M CORNWALL $2,000 !
SPAMELA H FAIGIN $2,000
¢ BURL C BURNMAM $2,000
T SMAC=PAC $2,000
= s ADM PAC 32,000

ABOT SEDGWICK $1,000
ARA L O'BRIEN $1,000
J ALBERT BURNETT $1,000

2RONALD H FOSTER $1,000
(SWILLIAM P HARRIS $1,000 :
({ C HERMAN TERRY $1,000
< NSA STONEPAC $1,000
(+ JUHN D BAKER II $1,000 '
N FLORIDA ROGCK GOOL GOVERMNMENT COMMITYEE $1,000
~ WWAYLAND T COPPEDGE JR $!,000
;>4 J RICHARD BAKER SR $1,000 "
=" MRS WILLIAM A READ JR $1,000 _
2 LLOYD H SMITH 81,000
2y KENNETH ) SCHWARTZ $1,000
1D 0 ANDREAS $3,000
N MRS D INEZ ANDREAS $1,000
%R JAMES MACALEER $3,000
% HUYT R BARNETT $1,000
27 HUWARD M JENKINS $1,000
r- #NURMAN FREIDKIN 81,000
UMICHAEL D EPSTEIN-81,000
 CUNAGRA GOOD GUVERNMENT ASSUCIATION $1,000
. KIMBERLY H SPIRO $3,000
320UNALD W SPIRO $1,000
NEVELYN M $SPIRO 81,000
IWCURYLEE J SPIHO $1,000
URYLEE J SPIRO $1,000
UNALD TURESCO $1,000
" 71IBARBARA L DEMARCO $1,000
®J GARFIELD DEMARCU $1,000
WWALTER BLEJWAS JR $1,000

YO RELUY OV AN GRAMA MPSSAGE SFF RIVEFRSE SINF FOn WPSTFAN HMION'S TO11 FREF PUHONFE NUMRTNS
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I MATCO PAC $1,000

At

g15 W L-MNE
1
1

(k] o 13
t RALICE B CLARK $1,000 e ‘
3 ALAN REYNULDS $1,000

2GEOFF PETTY $1,000

o SHENRY A F YOUNG $1,000

( ALFRED N MARULLI $31,000

7 CUURTNEY COWART $1,000

CJUDE T _WANNISKI $1,000

1 MIDPAC $1,000

(Y"YWATSON PAC $1,000 .
1 NATSOPAC 31,000

-a:AﬁnlDAli_Lg_QDNN1E MACK, OFFICE SOUGHT IS US SENATE, ;
FROM FRIENDS O

F CONNTE MACK FEC NO, C00218230 1211 NORTH WESTSHORE ,
BLVD SUITE 300 TAMPA FL 33607 ‘.
~ ROBERT ] WaATKINS
TREASURER

0d

¢

| ]

189323 LST

0

-.  MGMCOMP

7

5241 (R T 32)
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. QUBELRT. WATKINS aNDeco- ‘@- - - ' ¥ y
610 SOUTH BLVD SUITE 100 Western
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LRFETENE Lo

" 4=0470788302 10/28/88 1CS IPMMTZZ CSP WHSB
8132543369 MGMB TOMT TAMPA FL 471 1028 0703P EST
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THE FOLLOWING CONTRIBUTIONS WERE RECEIVED ON OCTOBER 26 AND OCTOBER
a7
0

r~ « FREE CUBA PAC $5000 |
7 JURGE L MAS $2000 )

~C J/ARIZONA POLITICALLY INTERESTED CITIZENS $1000
4 MAX H PEARSON $1000

: WILLIAM B SNYDER $1000

INDEPENDENT BANKERS PAC $1000

UPS PAC 351000 ]

LEE R LIGHY 31000 Vi
§ BEN G NORDELL $1000

C 9 T A TINCHER $1000

T

9.
j“

ft EVELYN J THOMAS $1000
¥ 1 RALPH LANDAU $1000
~ 13 GEORGE O'NEILL $1000
" (1 ABBY M OYNEILL $3000
~ ¢ DUANE OTTENSTROER 31000
18 FRANK S CANNOVA $1000
o 17 CARL MATTHEWS $1000 ; %
1% DONALD R TAAFFE $1000 —
tfPETER MONROE $3000
.5 PBAYPAC 31000
2{ LINDA C YOUNG $1000
2nJUE M [EJJEIRO $1000
<BFELICIANO M FOYO $1000 Y
¥J E MARTIN JR $1000
% EDGAR W MCCURRY JR $1000
. % A DAND DAV]S $1000
PIMC FERTILIZER INC PAC $1000
WHUGHES AJRCRAFY CO/HUGHES ACTIVE CITIZENSHIP FUND $1000 ‘
; MHUGHES ATRCRAFTY CO/HUGHES ACTIVE CITIZENSHIP FUND $1000 )
YFUND FOR A REPUBLICAN MAJORITY $3000
W BURG/WARNER PAC $1000

C
L P

MPAC 33000 | B
HE RIGHT TO WORK PAC $2000

WARREN ELLIOTT $3000 -

X FEDERATION OF AMERICAN HELP SYSTEMS FED PAC $1500 Y

P KELLYPAC $1000
PRUBERT W MATSCHULLAT $1000

TO REPLY BY A1 GRAN MESSAGE. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERM UNION'S TOUL - FREF PHONE NUMRFRS

vasrt N 20}
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SECRETARY OF THE SENATE
OFFICF NF PUBLIC RECORDS
230 HARY SENATE OFFICE 8LNG
NASHINGYON DC 2081910

€0 6 4 B2 130 oB%

[3 03¥3AN39

THE FNLLOWING CONTRIBUTIONS WERE RECEIVED ON OCTOBER 27, 1988,

~ tR1ITA DUKES BAROCO 82,000
T JOSEPH AMATURO $2,000
™  3JALLEN G, TEN BROEK $2,000
~ WJOYCE WATKINS $3,000
O S ARTHUR LOEV $2,000
v b GARRETY w,  walLTON 81,400
WINIFREN X, AMATURQD 32,000
: CONNIE M, DUNN $2,500
STEPHFN J, CABOT $1,S500
N~ T BOWIE KIHN $1,000
W JEFFREY A, LICHTENRERG 32,000
1I2THOMAS |, RHODESR 81,500
< L ANNE W, SOLLOwWAY $1,000
ly ANNE W, SOLLOWAY $1,000

CANRINATE 18 CONNIE MACK, GFFICE SOUGHT 1S U.S. SENATE,

g

‘. \ 3 ""3 (? ("\ .o; “} I,c:

FRIPNPS OF CONNIE MACK

FEC NUMBER Con23R230

121t NORTM wWESTSHORE BLVD SUITE 300
TAMBA FL 33607

0

11144 ESY

MGMCOMP

L4t (M /8¢

TO RFPLY BY MAI GRAM MFSSAGE. SFF REVERSE SIDF FOR WFSTERN UNION'S TOLL - FRFE PHONE NUMBERS
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i Union
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CATHERINE C GOLPSYEIN $1,000 _ = [ o
4 MARY PlccoLa $1,000 ToRARE e
U MARK RINSBURG $1,000 - SR LB »
$ ROBERY R QOBRIAN 84,000 SR LT .
¢t NEIL D LEVIN 81,000 i KMoy
. 7MORTON W LEVIN $1,000 B ST ~
-~ TGERALP A EPPNER $1,000 . ¥ e
G LLOYD 8 CLAREMAN $1,000
TTIsMICHAEL J NOROWITZ $1,000 -
"< wJOBEPH J GRAND $1,000 i
IZ JOSEPH W REITER $1,000
‘Y LAWRENCE BLADES $1,000 -
- 1y DANIEL ) COOPER 81,000 o
.~ (S HARVEY DN MYERSON $1,000
(¢ LAWRENCF W PANITZ $1,000
- 17T ARTHUR H RUEGGER $1,000
IS AMBASSSPOR FAITH R WHITTLESEY $1,000
1! S4MUEI R STERRETT $1,000
GREGOR F GREGORICH $1,000
‘ ALAN M GELB $1,000
o RICHARD O BALDWINTJR 81,000

“r'-  CANDINATE IS CONNIE MACK. OFFICE SOUGHT 1S U.S. SENATE,
FROM FRIENDS OF CONNIE MACK SEC #C002182%0

. 1211 NOPTH WESTSHORE ALVD, SUITE 300, TAMPA, FL 33607
e 18158 E&T
MGMCOMP A —_
v N

N
Ly

5241 (K //82)

TO REPLY BY *4AIL GRAM PAESSAGE, SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERN UNION'S TOLL - FREE PHONE NUMBERS
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| DUNALD A MOORE JR $1000 7
.p= HERBERT H DOW $1000 p
3 CIGNA CORP PaC $1000
4 AUTO DEALERS AND DRIVERS FOR FREE TRADE PAC $5000
_ 5 OWENS/CORNING BETTER GOVERNMENT FUND $1000
¢ RJR PAC $5000
. TJUSEPH € SEAGRAM INC PAC $3000
.9 sS0S PAC $1000 W
¢ TEXACO POLITICAL INVOLVEMENT COMMITTEE $1000
_1°» TORCHMARK CORP FEDERAL PAC 34000 _
..o WINE AND SPIRITS WHOLESALERS OF AMERICA INC PAC $1000 o
]2 FLEETWOOD Pac $1000
(1 N JEAN AMBROSE $31000
14 WILLIAM M DAVIDSON $1000 T
tf SAM FOX 31000
-~ 1 JUAN C COLES $1000
(7 JAMES W GLANVILLE 81000 .
«~ 1§ ROBERTO NOVO $2000
19 DAVID H MCCLAIN $1000
"t J MICHAEL STEPHENS $1000
LOOMIS C LEEDY JR $1¢00
UGH J JONES JR $1000
. MRS MARCUS M MOORE $1000
2 ASSOCIATED BUILDERS AND CONTRACTORS PAC -$1000
9 E BRUCE BOWERS 51000
3¢ THOMAS P JONES JR $1000
" RY/HUDSON VALLEY PAC $2000
_. 3/DELAWARE VALLEY PAC $2500 —
29 EUGENE A NOSER JR $3000
~ 2 IRVING A RUBIN $1000
3 EL] LILLY AND CO PAC $2000
~ T NATIONAL REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE $5000 :
‘— NABISCO BRANDS PROGRAM FOR ACTIVE CITIZEMSHIP $31000 —_
J¢0 W HUDSON, EARMARKED THROUGH HARRIS FEPAC $1000
Ty KATHERINE B ANDERSON $1000 o
» ELLAGWEN SHAaW GREEN 51000
Y1 BANK AMERICA FED ELECTION FUND $1000
"4 OUVAL VICTORY FUND §2000

% GEORGE HODGES JR $2000 =
wBURTON A LANDY $1000
L FKED M CONE JR $1000 s

4yt MARK F BAJLEY $1000
YR F KING 31000
L MUWALTER J LORENZ 81000
¥ LAWRENCE LEWIS JR $1000
¥ DANIEL M COPELAND $1000
N WHITHIRE JR $1000
ULITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE $1000
DELORES PASS $1000
_ 60 HERBERT H PEYTON $1000
f GATES PAC $1000
2L ARRY SMITH $1000

L.t o1 by}

TOREPIY BY "1 TR PAECSAGE SEF RFVERSE SiDF FORVUCSTIA NN Q TN FROCE PUntic s ras
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Union
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v

| JOHN KOPELOUSOS $1000
»i;ROBERT L FLECKENSTEIN $1000

7 TOM PETWAY $5000

4 CSX TRANSPORTATION INC PAC $100Q
" § RAYMOND S BARBONE $1000

b RUBERY L STEIN 1000

CANDIDATE IS CONNIE MACK, OFFICE SOUGHT I8 US SENATE, THIS MESSAGE IS
ACK FEC ®#C00218230 121t NORTH WESTSHORE

__ BOULEVARD SUITE 300 TAMPA FL 33607,

: ROBERT I WATKJINS

TREASURER

19104 EST

MGMCOMP

DLt i1y 7 0¢)

TO REPLY BY 1211 GRAP1 MESSAGE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WFSTFRM ININN'S TOIE FRFF PHNYF HtiRERc




_AINBERT WATKINS AND CO
210 SAUTH ALYD SUITE 100
PA PL 33606 2Sam

010379188299 10,25,88 ICS IPWMTZ2 CSP WHSB
81328543369 MGMR THOMT TAMPA FL 277 1025 045SP EST

SECRETARY OF THg SENATE OFFICE OF PUBLIC
RECORNS

232 HARY SENATE BLDG

#ASHINGTON DC 2p0t60

N

-

<FHE FNLLOWING CONTRIBUTIONS WERE RECEIVED OM OCTOBER 24

|MWESTVACH POLITICAL PARTICIPATION PROGRAM $4,000
T LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURAMCE €O PAC $2,500
TTHE MORGAN COMPANY PAC $5,000

| PAC $1,000
f's CASCADE CORP PAC $4,00n
4 ErHPUP EMPLOYEF PAC $2,000
7 9uDD CITIZENSWIP COMMITTEE $1,000

TIUCTO A NOTO, $1,000

¢ EATON PUBLIC POLICY ASSOCIATION 83,000

W5y Pac $1,000

¥.GUY BOSTIC S$1,0n0

R RETTY COLLIER, $1,000

& GEORGF w GIBBS 81,000

" FLORINA NMEALTH PAC $1,000

(G THE CAMPAIGN ACCOUNT FOR COUNCIL OF ELEPWANTS 31,000
i ROCA PATON MENS REPUBLICAN CLUR S$5,000

17 JEREMY M saC0BS $1,000

ITMARSNALL 1 WOLPER $1,000

1f LUCEE WALPER 831,000

WINGER H DEAN 31,000

2t ROBERT M YAYLOR $1,000

fy ~ERMAN KAKAN 82,000

JLFAN KAWMAN $2,000

2y AVIEZER COMEN $2,000

¥ SLAINF COMEN $2,000

3 SUGENE MILLER 32,000

TSTEPHEN W HAYWOND $1,000

2) “ICHAFL E LEwWIS 831,000

Y #AYNE SCHWEITZERQ $1,000

70 AM M SIMONS 31,000

b T 4o BREGMAN $1,000

L MARC A LINDEN 81,000

N NELSON LOPEZ, $1,000

N LFE H GREENE, S$1,000

¥ 1PA PARNO $1,000

1+ RICNADH M BREGuAN, 81,000
TO REPLY BY “JAILGRAM MESSAGE. SEE REVERSE SiCE FOR WESTERN UNION'S TOLL - FREE PMONE NUMBERS
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SECRETAPY OF THE SENATE EUE R 10

.- OFFICE NF PUBLIc RECORNS S
- 232 MART SENATE OFFICE BLDG = ol
WASHINGTON DC 20510 C & =

THE PNALIOWING CONTRIRUTIONS WERE chsrvso ON OCTOBER 2STH AND 26TH

ADOLFN M ALBAISA $1000
BEN BAILEY 111 sto0o00
ROBERT J EIGEN %1000
‘ M IRWIN LEVY $1000
H BERTY MACK $1000
it MORYON THIOKOL PAC $1600
12 TURNER RROADCASTING SYSTEM PaC $1000
(} NORMAN STALLINGS $1000
¢ THOMAS 4 PEPIN 81000
;nnaeﬂf M TAYLOR $1000
¢~ (¢ LINDA K TaYLOR %1000
7 FLORINA NATIONAL GOOD GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE $2000
o Iy JAMES RTIVER EMPLOYEES POLITICAL INVOLVEMENTY FUND $1000
« FOREST Pac 81000
¢ » OWEN=TLLINOIS INC EMPLOYEES GOOD CITIZENSWHIP FUND $1000 -
e M THE MALNNE AND WYDE COMMITTE FOR RESPONSIBLE GOVERNMENT $5000
T 2 PHILLIP M POTTER $91000
2y WACKENHUT PAC 34000
o 31 BAKER AND HWOSTETLER PAC 81000
“ 1 GRUMMAN PjC S1000
¥ BROWN & WILLTIAMSON TORACCN CORP EMPLOYEE PAC $1000
~ T NRA POLITICAL VICTORY FUND $2000
' 1 ITW PAC $1000
% GENFRAL AMERICAN“LIFE ASSOCIATES FEDERAL PAC 831000
~. 30 AGC QF AMERICA pAC 35000
T POLITICAL ACTION COORS EMPLOYEES $2500 —
T HOPE PAC $1000
. 31 CH2M HILL PAC %3000
N ABBOTTY (ABORATNRIES BETTER GOVERNMENT FUND 31000
BLTPAEL R§000
KeMART RQORP PAC $31000
~ BHHUEPAC %1900
R EMPAC 81500 —
- NUTAH INTERNATIONAL INC NO«PARTISAN $1000 |,
TO REPLY BY MAILGRAM MESSAGE. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WE?TERN UNION'S TOLL - FREE PHONE NUMBERS

t PHILLIP D YONGE $1000
+ t JAMES 8 ENGLISH $1000

X\ THOMAS P KINNEBREW $10400
N y NMRIPAC $1000

§f BFAYRYIZ FERRO $1000

T
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"R WATKINS AND COMPANY ’ : ! f‘."aq-y;‘lpz
0

Hiha B .,.,.o,.ﬁallgram z

40409935295 10/21/88 ICS IPMMTZ2 CSP WHSB
8132543369 MGMB TOMT TAMPA F| 100 10=2] 0S26P EST
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’.SECRETARY OF THE SENATE

OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS
232 HART SENATE OFFICE BLDG,
WASHINGTON DC 20510

THE FOLLOWING CONTRIBUTIONS WERE RECEIVED ON OCTOBER 21!

JAMES B, CAIN, $1,000

JOSEPH R, ARRIOLA, 51,000

BRISTOL-MYERS PAC, $1,500 —

wILLIAM RUGER, $§,000

FEDERAL EXPRESS PAC, $2,000

ECKPAC, $2,000

SQUARE D COMPANY SALARIED EMPLOYEES PaC, $1,000

CLORQX EMMPLOQOYEES PAC, $1,000

FLORIDA LEAGUE OF FINANCJIAL INSTITUTIONS PAC, $4,000
10, RUFF PAC, $2,500—

CANDIDATE IS CONNIE MACK, OFFICE SOUGHT IS US SENATE,
FRIE: N MACK
FEC NO, C00218230
1211 NORTHWEST SHQRE BLYD, SUITE 300
TaMPA, FLORIDA 33607

17:28 EST

MGMCOvP

RN TR TP
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TDTITL- 3. VAILSTAM MESSAGE SEE REVEARSE SiDE FCR WESTEAN UNION'S TCLL - FREE PHONE NUMBERS
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— , ’ O revray2s O e 20 £ Ocxdar2o
L Wy 15 Quasterty Report O vacnze O a2 O Movemder20
e R | ) At 20 C ags O Oecerserdo

O may20 O sopremier20 0 Jermuary 81
::' &may 31 Yesr End Ropont D Twe™h day repot preceding
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8 @) Gasno~ =and Janany +. 19 _B8

ft  Qasr 0= a0 &' Beg "™ vg ot Report~j Penoa $ 3,2672,%96.32

{8 s Recogve ftrpm Ling 18 s 95s ,703.28 : $2 '235 .626.35 !

(0. Soie #2C L ~es 6(b and 6(cilor Colum~ A ang
. L ~es 6:a' a0 6{C) 0* Co = B; $ 3,358,299.60 $4,113,018.92
7 Tos! D@Orsemens (rom Ling 28

3903535

$  25:,393.45 $1,106,112.77

[} Cas™ oa Ha~d at Ciose of Reponng Penoa (suttact Line 7 trorr Line 8:0)% $ 3,006,996.15 53.006.906.154,
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i Bea!‘ro & Drivers for !tac gfade PAC

Covering the Period
From: 08-01-88

To. 08-31-88

mem

11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM
(a) Indviduals/Persons Other Than Po!mad commulou

(0 hemized (use Schedksde A).

(%) Unitemized . .

(i) Total of comhmors from indlvm

(o) Politcal Party Committess. . .

(c) Other Politica! Commitiees (suds as PAC:) 3 .

{¢) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (add 11(a)(#). (). and (c)).

e o o & -

31 397 00

31,397.00

7,097,586 0T

31,397.00

12. TRANSFERS FROM AFFILIATEDOTHER PARTY COMMITTEES .

13 ALL LOANS RECEIVED .

14 LOAN REPAYMENTS RECEIVED .

15 OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Retunds Rebates. etc.)

AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES .

16. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES

17 OTHER RECEIPTS (Dwdends. imerest, eic.)

6,063.54

18 TOTAL RECEIPTS (add 11(d). 12. 13, i£, 15, 16 and 17)

37,460.54

— Il_D(SBURSEMENTS

19 OPERATING EXPENDITURES .

20 TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES

35,161.00

21 CONTRIBUTIONS 10 FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND OTHER
POLITIC A1 COMMITTEES

53,000.00

22 INDIPCUNDENT EXFZNDITURES (use Scheoute E) .

23 COORDINATET EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES
(2USC «4£°3:2 (use Schedule F)

T3IMNV > 4 2 0"0;8% 4 7

24 LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE

25 LOANS MADE

26 REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO
(@' Iowvguats Persons Other Than Poltca Commimiees
{p; Poinizat Favy Comminees
(¢ Othe: Po iwa Commmnees (suct as PACs,
0 CTAL _CONTEB;J_Tl_O_f« REFUNDE (aoc 26.a3,. (D1 anC ()

2,097,586.01

N

42,337.06

2,139,923.07

R AT

345,919.32

%00,600.00

AL

7

"

x

e
&

2~ OTHER DISBURSEMENTS .
28 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (ado 19, 20. 21, 22, 23. 24, 25, 26(0) - o
anc 27) 88,161.00 751.:7-1:.3.' -
T NET CONTR:BUTIONS OPERATING EXPENDTTURES _ __ | TRy o T e o rms e
29 TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (oiher than loans) tiom Line 11(¢)) . 31,397.00 ). 2,097 ,58c.01 I~
30 TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (trom Line 26(d)) — I R
B " A n
3+ NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans)(subiract Lime 30 fom 29] | 31_ 39700 2,097,586, 01
_ S e W T ".'1-. AR AR S
32 TOTAL OPERA1ING EXPENDITURES (from Lene 18) 35.161.00 | 349,919.32 |v
33 OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (fom Line 15) 1 I
35 NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES (subract Lme 33 Fom 32, _ 33,7T¢1.00 319,919.32
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~_ 1 SUNPAC %1000
Py OLIN GOND GOVERNMENT FUND
3 AMOCO PaC $1000
¢~ 4 MAPCO PAC $1000
~ § PREMARK INTERNATIONAL INC PAC $1000
s HaLlLPac 32000
-~ 7 CONGRFSSIONAL acTION COMMITTEE 83000
g ELIZARETH ¢ PINES 81100
f CARL * JONES $2000
lo M ANTHONY BURNS 81000
w3 R XTRRY 81589
1n JAMES R LEWIS $3000
4 MARY 1 NORGAARD $1000
1$RICHARD J RAZOOK $1000
¢ M E RINKER $1000
(¢ GEORGE F BATCHELOR %1000 I
(PRAYMOND X MASON $1000
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463 - i - m " 19;38

SFECIAL DELIVERY
kS
Robert F. Zauer, Seneral Counsel
B. =2lly Scrnacler, “ounsei =
cemocratic Senatorial Canpaian B
Comm:ttee
£3C 3. Capitcl Street, SE
- wac~ington, DT 20003
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wnsumcrgu. D.C. 20463 ' Novenber 4, 1988 .

Fichard =. Messick, Esquire
TS0 M Sireet, NW - =
washingaton, DT 20037

= RE: MUR Z766
Auto Dealers And Drivers
For rree Trace PAC &ana
Edward G. Connelly, as
treasurer
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